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NNECO's evaluation of . .e matter has revealed that Figure 3.2-1 of

the Millstcre Unit No. 2 Technical Specifications could be interprcted
in such a way as to restrict this type of operation of the Plant.
Technical Specification Figure 3.2-1 defines the maximum allowable
linear heat rate f(kw/ft) during normal operation as well as during
special tests requiring a reduction in primary coolant temperature.

Since plant coastdown operation is judged to be neither normal op=ration
nor a special test, current Technical Specification Figure 3.2-1 may

not afford appropriate restrictions during the period of time following
the end of full power core life. The 14.2 kw/ft limit curve in Tech-
nical Specification Figure 3.2-1 reflects an extremely restrictive
allowable linear heat generation rate during the performance of special
ctests (moderator temperature co~fficient and turbine efficiency tests)
of short duration. This limit was based upon a conservative evaluation
of ECCS/LOCA analyses at reduced core inlet temperatures performed for a
similar design Combustion Engineering Nuclear Steam Supply System (CE
NSSS) .

Based upon this previous effort and NNEC” '~ recognition of the potential
impact of reduced core inlet temperature -.u PWR LOCA analysis rec=ults,

a substantial analytical evaluation of the coastdown has beer initiated.
Tt .s effort, which includes a Millstone Unit No. 2 specific jimiting
large break LOCA analysis using an approved model as well as a CEA
ejection aralysis, will be completed before the Cycle 4 coastdown
commences. Base! upon the resul*+s of these evaluations, NNECO will
administratively maintain liicar ne.t generation rates more restrictive
than the current normal limits of Technical Specification Figure 3.2-1.
Other operating parameters will be limited, if required, in accordance
with thorie determined acceptable by these analyses for the duration of
the coastdown.

The coastdown evaluation will be retained on tile and will be available
for Staff review as required.

Turreortly, the coastdown period is scheduled for November 27, 1981,
through December 5, 1981.

No docketed Staff response to this letter is required. This submittal
is being docketed to formalize our interpretation of the Technical
Specifications and the basis for the planned Cycle 4 coastdown.

Very truly yours,

NORTHEAST NUCLEAR ENERGY CCMPANY
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W. G. Counsil
Senior Vice President

vi?é/PresidenE uclear and
Environmental Engineering

cc: Tom Shedlowsky



